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Ross Lichty Farm
Gortner
Agriculture/Private 1908

The Ross Lichty farmhouse was built in 1908 by Ross Lichty for his
family of 8 children.

The 2-story, 5-bay-by-2-bay gabled roof frame house has a 3-story hip
roof addition on the north gable end. The facade has a central entrance
and faces west. The house has german siding now covered with asbestos
shingles. The roof is covered with corrugated metal. A l-story wood porch
with a corrugated metal shed roof runms along the facade.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ross Lichty Farm is located on Blue Ribbon Road, approximately .3 of a mile
S of Rt. 219. The two-story, five bay by two bay gabled roof frame house has a three
story hip roof addition on the N gable end. The facade has a central entrance and
faces west. The house has german siding now covered with asbestos shingles. The
roof is covered with corrugated metal. A one story wood porch with a corrugated metal
shed roof runs along the facade. It has turned posts and a plain square balustrade.
A two-story wood porch with a corrugated metal shed roof on the rear E elevation has
the same turned posts and plain square balustrade as the facade porch. The rear porches
are connected by an exterior staircase on the N side of the porch.

Thewindows are two over two sash with window surrounds removed. There is a small two
pane window in the attic of the S gable end. There is a wood cornice and partial
cornice return on the N elevation. There are two interior brick chimmeys: a
central one and one at the N end of the hip roof addition.

The house rests on a stone and concrete foundation.

A frame bank barn with a concrete foundation lies N of the house. Two
rusticated concrete block outbuildings lie W of the house across Blue Ribbon Road.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ross Lichty farmhouse was built in 1908 by Ross Lichty for his family of
8 children. One of the children, Ralph, relates that his father moved the family
from Mt. Davis, PA. to Fauquier County, Va in 1898, where they rented a farm. Plans
were made to move to Michigan when they heard about this farm, then consisting of
715 acres in a rundown condition and situated in swampy land. It had previously
belonged to the Union General Benjamin F. Kelley. Ross Lichty purchased the farm
in 1901.

A frame bank barn on the property was constructed in 1903.

— In Schlosnagle's book, Garrett County he states that the Lichty's were among
several old order Amish and Mennonite families that migrated from Somerset and Cambria
Counties, PA. to the Pleasant Valley area of Garrett County in the second half of
the 19th century.

According to the present occupant, Mrs. Daniel C. Swartzentruber, the site of
Ft. Ashby is located on their property. Ft. Ashby was constructed by the Ashby
family in 1774 as a frontier stronghold.
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Lichty Farm

Garrett Co., MD
Valerie Cesna 10/24/80
Facade: W porch
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